



Mehwish Adeeb

Lecturer

Main department: Management and Marketing

Email: madeeb@uob.edu.bh

Nationality: Pakistan

BIOGRAPHY

Mehwish Adeeb is a part-time lecturer at the University of Bahrain. She has mixed of experience of 8 to 9 years in education and corporate industries. She has a plan to persuade towards Ph.D., She completed her MS in Business and Management, MBA in Human Resources, BSc in chemistry, physics, Mathematics. She worked as an administrator in Busaiteen Club Muharraq Bahrain for almost 3 years. She has a different type of certification by different reputable Institutions within Bahrain and outside of Bahrain.

TEACHING DOMAINS

- Management and Marketing
- Mass Communication, Tourism and Fine Arts

EDUCATION

Highest degree :

- | | |
|------|--|
| 2017 | Master, Business administration, Management, University of Engineering & Technology Lahore, Pakistan |
| 2011 | Master, Business administration, Other, Punjab University, Pakistan |
| 2009 | Bachelor, Sciences, Chemistry, Pakistan |

CERTIFICATES

- | | |
|------------|--|
| Since 2020 | Navigation through COVID-19 to ensure Quality Learning, Bahrain Polytechnic, Bahrain |
| Since 2020 | Induction Workshop S2, University of Bahrain, Bahrain |
| | how to write a research paper, University of Engineering & Technology Lahore, Pakistan |
| | Role of Intellectual property for establishing new business ventures., Punjab University, Pakistan |
| | legal requirements for starting a new business, Punjab University, Pakistan |
| | IT Literacy, Punjab University, Pakistan |

Emotional Intelligence, Al-Wissam School Bahrain, Bahrain

Quality Assurance standards and requirements for teaching and teaching methodology, Education & Training Quality Authority, Bahrain

Digital Transformation in Higher Education, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic experience

Since 2020 Instructor, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

2015 - 2016 Science Teacher, City International School, Bahrain

Professional experience

2016 - 2019 HR & Admin Secretary, Busaiteen Fitness Centre, Bahrain

RESEARCH ACTIVITIES

Service to professional community

International

2019 - 2020 Volunteer, , Pakistan

INTELLECTUAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Peer-reviewed Articles

ADEEB, M., "Impact of employee Empowerment on their level of Organizational Commitment in Banking Sector of Pakistan", *Sci. Int.*, 2020, vol. 32, pp. 99-103

Proceedings

ADEEB, M., "Developing green performance matrices for wider firms", *Connecting Asia*, 2017